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Lannon, Kurt M.

From: Broske, Mary S.

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 10:07 AM

To: Blackburn, Russ D.; Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Skell, Rosemary A.; Thompson, Marilyn; Turner, F. Marion; Tidman, Rebecca; Hencin, James
A.; Saunders, Thomas D.

Subject: FW: Presentation of 2005 HUD Continuum of Care Awards - 2/13/06

Kurt - Please be advised that the following will be present at the presentation of the HUD checks Monday, 2/13/06, just
after 1:00 p.m.: U. S. Congresswoman Corrine Brown, her District Director, Glenel Bowden, and U. S. Senator Mel
Martinez’ North Florida Regional Director, Kevin Doyle. Please also note the correct spelling of Glenel (only one “I”).

Thank you.
Mary Broske

Legislative and Grants Coordinator
Office of the City Manager

From: Hencin, James A.

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 9:31 AM

To: Skell, Rosemary A.

Cc: Saunders, Thomas D.; Broske, Mary S.; Woods, Robert L.

Subject: Presentation of 2005 HUD Continuum of Care Awards - 2/13/06

Rose,

I received a call from Darla Smallwood in Rep. Corrine Brown's office this morning to say that Rep. Brown and Glenell
Bowden from her office will be present for the presentation, which is scheduled during the 1:00 PM segment of the City
Commission meeting on Monday, Feb. 13. Please let Mr. Blackburn and the Mayor/City Commission Office know this.
Also, Kevin Doyle from Senator Martinez's office will be at the presentation.

If you need further details about this, please let me know.

Thank you,
Jim (X5862)




